City of Somerville, Massachusetts Matters of Business of the City Council

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 14, 2022, 7:00 PM Meeting by Remote Participation ***************

NOTICE: This is NOT the official version of the City Council's minutes. While reasonable efforts have been made to assure the accuracy of the data provided, do not rely on this information without first checking with the City Clerk.

OPENING CEREMONIES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Ward One City Councilor Matthew McLaughlin.

Attendee Name	Title	Status	Arrived
Willie Burnley, Jr.	City Councilor At Large	Present	
Charlotte Kelly	City Councilor At Large	Present	
Jake Wilson	City Councilor At Large	Present	
Beatriz Gomez Mouakad	Ward Five City Councilor	Present	
Judy Pineda Neufeld	Ward Seven City Councilor	Present	
Kristen Strezo	City Councilor at Large	Present	
Matthew McLaughlin	Ward One City Councilor	Present	
Jefferson Thomas ("J.T.") Scott	Ward Two City Councilor	Present	
Ben Ewen-Campen	Ward Three City Councilor	Present	
Jesse Clingan	Ward Four City Councilor	Present	
Lance L. Davis	Ward Six City Councilor	Absent	

1. Roll Call Call of the Roll. 213438

213438	DECLUT	DIACED
(ID:28528)	RESULT:	PLACED

2.	Remembrances	Remembrances.	
213439 (ID:28529)	RESULT:	APPROVED	
3.	Minutes	Approval of the	Minutes of the Regular Meeting, March 10, 2022.
	213440 (ID:28530)	RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
	(ID.20000)	AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
			Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

ON FILE

CITATIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

4. Grant of Location		5	ersource to install 100 feet of conduit in Lake Street, from to a point of pickup at the rear of 346 Somerville Avenue.
213441 (ID:28457)	and explained other speakers	ffy, representing Eversource, spoke in favor of the item the work involved. There being no opposition and no , the public hearing was closed. Councilor Scott the street be repaired as soon as possible. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
5.	Grant of Location		ersource to install 12 feet of conduit in Woodbine Street, from 3 to a point of pickup at 19 Woodbine Street.
213442 (ID:28458)	and explained other speakers	ffy, representing Eversource, spoke in favor of the item the work involved. There being no opposition and no , the public hearing was closed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
	AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis
6.	Grant of Location	•	ersource to install 131 feet of conduit in Broadway, from a point of pickup at 154 Broadway.
213443 (ID:28459)	and explained	ffy, representing Eversource, spoke in favor of the item the work involved. There being no opposition and no , the public hearing was closed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

ORDERS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS OF MEMBERS

- 7.Order
213444By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad, Wilson, Strezo
That the Director of Mobility consider including Electric Vehicle charging(D) 20401)That the Director of Mobility consider including Electric Vehicle charging
 - (ID:28491) station requirements in Section 11 of the Zoning Ordinances.

Councilor Gomez Mouakad noted that electric vehicles are increasing and she wants the city to be ready to accommodate them.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis
FOLLOWUP:	Land Use Committee

OrderBy City Councilor Gomez Mouakad213445That the Superintendent of Inspectional Services review the durability and
structural stability of materials used to comply with Section 10.8 of the Zoning
Ordinances and explore rewriting that section to provide more specific
requirements.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis
FOLLOWUP:	Land Use Committee

9.Order
213446By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad, Kelly
That the Superintendent of Inspectional Services explain to this Council how
the Short Term Residential Ordinance is enforced.

Councilor Scott commented that this is complaint driven and said that there are several hundred such units in the city. He would like this referred to a committee for further discussion.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis
FOLLOWUP:	Legislative Matters Committee

8.

10.	Order 213447 (ID:28495)	That the Director of	Gomez Mouakad, Wilson of Parks and Recreation report on enrollment processes, natriculation data, staffing and programs offered in the past
		Councilor Gom process equitab RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: FOLLOWUP:	ez Mouakad noted that this is an attempt to make the le. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis Equity, Gender, Seniors, Families and Vulnerable Populations
11.	Order 213448 (ID:28497)	That the Director of	Gomez Mouakad, Kelly of Communications ensure that all translated materials and re released at the same time as the English materials and
		the process less	ez Mouakad noted that translation delays tend to make equitable. Councilor Pineda Neufeld pointed out that information was sent out in non-English languages
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
		FOLLOWUP:	Equity, Gender, Seniors, Families and Vulnerable Populations
12.	Resolution 213449 (ID:28494)		Gomez Mouakad ration provide clear guidance to Departments to allow port if unable to provide documentation of proof of income.
			ez Mouakad noted there is a policy in the city stating without a pay stub may self report. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

13.Resolution
213450
(ID:28490)By City Councilor Kelly
That the Administration present an update on the Board and Commission
recruitment process, as detailed within.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis
FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel Matters Committee

14. Withdrawn 213451 (ID:28496)

15.

RESULT:

Withdrawn.

Communication By City Councilor Kelly 213452 Submitting for this Council's consideration, a Minority Report for the April 7, (ID:28488) 2022 meeting of the Confirmation of Appointment and Personnel Matters Committee. Councilor Kelly presented the Minority Report. (See agenda item #29). **RESULT:** PLACED ON FILE. [9 TO 0] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis **RECUSED:** McLaughlin

WITHDRAWN

16.Communication
213453By City Councilor Kelly
Conveying budget priorities in response to Item #213016, Mayor's Request for
input on priorities for the FY 2023 Budget.

RESULT:	PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis

Resolution 213454 (ID:28505)
 By City Councilor Strezo That the administration allocate ARPA funds to the SomerVIP program to increase participants and to include targeted biannual resident communication campaigns.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis

18. Resolution By City Councilor Strezo In support of an Act relative to the future of heat in the Commonwealth, 213455 (ID:28504) S.2148/H.3298. Councilor Strezo asked that copies be sent to the Governor and the city's state delegation. **RESULT: APPROVED.** [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis

19. Communication By City Councilor Strezo

- 213456 Presenting a communication from the Children's Cabinet. (ID:28506) Councilor Strezo reported on the Children's Cabinet and said that there has been much discussion about after school programs and making the high school available for that. She noted that Superintendent Skipper said that there might be staffing issues involved. **RESULT:** PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda AYES: Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis **ABSENT:**
- 20.
 Order
 By City Councilor Wilson, Burnley, Jr., Scott, Kelly

 213457
 That the Director of Mobility update this Council on plans to ensure that

 rideshare and taxi pickup/dropoff zones for new hotels and other businesses

 don't block access to bicycle lanes.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis
FOLLOWUP:	Traffic and Parking Committee

21. Order By City Councilor Wilson 213458 That the Director of Public Space and Urban Forestry provide details of (ID:28499) contractors and work performed on the Lincoln Park Soccer Field and the total costs incurred since the beginning of the Lincoln Park renovation project. Councilor Wilson commented that Public Works staff suggested that this be addressed by the city's Public Space and Urban Forestry Department. **RESULT: APPROVED.** [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis Open Space, Environment and Energy Committee **FOLLOWUP:** 22. Order By City Councilor Wilson 213459 That the Director of Finance and the Budget Director update this Council on the funding status for the six patrol officer positions included in the FY 2022 (ID:28500) budget pending the Police Staffing Study. **RESULT:** APPROVED. [9 TO 0] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis **RECUSED:** McLaughlin FOLLOWUP: **Finance Committee** 23. Ordinance By City Councilor Burnley, Jr. Amending Sections 7-282, 7-283, and 7-287 of the Code of Ordinances, the 213460 (ID:28516) Housing Stability Notification Act. Councilor Burnley spoke about this item and explained the changes to this ordinance, (as discussed in the Legislative Matters Committee on March 29, 2022). This ordinance would provide information to residents in a more timely fashion. Councilor Strezo moved to amend the Ordinance to include "the top 5 most spoken languages" in place of specified languages. The motion was not approved on a roll call vote of 4 in favor (Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Gomez Mouakad, McLaughlin), 6 opposed (Clingan, Burnley, Kelly, Wilson, Scott, Ewen-Campen), and 1 absent (Davis). **RESULT: ORDINANCE ORDAINED.** [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda AYES: Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis

24.	Ordinance 213461 (ID:28519)		Burnley, Jr., Wilson, Kelly nance prohibiting traffic quotas and acceptance of grants
		regarding this it ordinance under RESULT:	ley read comments from the Law Department tem, stating that the Council may enact such an r certain conditions. REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
		FOLLOWUP:	Legislative Matters Committee
25.	Order 213462 (ID:28501)	By City Councilor That the appropria meetings to the cit	te staff upload recordings from Board and Commission
			ley noted that many of these meetings are recorded but and he would like the administration to address this ency. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES: ABSENT:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
		ADSEN1.	Davis
26.	Order 213463 (ID:28502)		Burnley, Jr., Scott te staff update this Council on the status of the community as opportunities to create a mutual aid garden.
		gardens and not	ley spoke about the long wait lists for community ted that the city does not have a mutual aid garden to curity to those in need. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT: FOLLOWUP:	Davis Open Space, Environment and Energy Committee
27.	Order 213464 (ID:28503)	By City Councilor	Burnley, Jr., Ewen-Campen, McLaughlin te staff detail the procedure for residents to apply for
	(12.20000)	· · ·	ley will begin a conversation with city staff to make
		this process mo	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
		FOLLOWUP:	Traffic and Parking Committee

28.	Communication	By City Councilor	McLaughlin	
	213465	In his capacity as President, conveying appointment of Councilor Beatriz		
	(ID:28402)	Gomez Mouakad to the Armory Master Plan Committee.		
		RESULT:	PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
			Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

29. CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENTS AND PERSONNEL MATTERS COMMITTEE

А.	Committee Report	Report of the Com Matters, meeting of	nmittee on Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel on April 6, 2022.
	Report 213466 (ID:28468)	President McLa assumed the Ch Reports, noting bringing the tota presented a Min 3 candidates not administration s is a complex co procedure going items until outs this. Director Sa begin on May 9 top 2 candidates commented that stated the need is Maggie Joseph Street area is not Councilor Cling his constituents Mouakad read a city's schools at of the Departme being given the looks forward to residents. Coun- regarding filling hire more office accept the comm moved to sever committee repo on Confirmation severed and the that it might not	aughlin was recused and Councilor Ewen-Campen air. Councilor Pineda Neufeld presented the Committee her plan to propose that 5 candidates be approved, al number of police officers to 88. Councilor Kelly nority Report for the April 7 th meeting recommending that t be approved. Director Sahni stated that the stands behind all 8 candidates, and acknowledged that this nversation. Councilor Scott expressed concerns about the g forward and suggested holding on any action on these ide counsel may provide the Council with an opinion on ahni noted that 2 candidates, if they are approved, would the at the Police Academy. Deputy Stanford stated that the s have already completed the academy. Councilor Clingan t there seems to be agreement on 5 candidates and he for additional police officers. Councilor Strezo sponsored to speak. Ms. Joseph stated that the Mystic Ave/Temple to stafe and asked for additional police in the area. gan said that 1 officer for 12,000 people seems low and are calling for additional police. Councilor Gomez a letter from a constituent asking for more security in the nd noting that the police issue seems to be the main focus ent of Racial and Social Justice, while other needs aren't attention they deserve. Councilor Burnley said that he o the more holistic discussion of caring for the city's cilor Wilson commented that he reviewed past actions g police positions and said this essentially is an attempt to ers than are funded. Councilor Pineda Neufeld moved to nittee report of April 6, 2022. Councilor Pineda Neufeld items #213393, #213395 and #213396 from the rt of April 7, 2022 and refer them back to the Committee n of Appointments and Personnel Matters. The items were committee report was approved. Councilor Scott stated to be advisable to refer those items back to committee and o seek a legal opinion in an Executive Session at a future
		AYES:	Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo,
			Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.
		ABSENT:	Davis

McLaughlin

RECUSED:

(ID:28219)RESULT: AYES: Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: L13389 (ID:28220)Recusting confirmation of the appointment of Kyle Lentini to the position of Police Officer.C.Mayor's Request 213389 (ID:28220)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Kyle Lentini to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Result:APPROVED.[8 TO 1] AYES: Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED:E.Mayor'sRequesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position	В.	Mayor's Request	Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Richard Lavey III to the position of Police Officer.		
(ID.25219)AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS:NAYS:Burnley, Jr.ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:RECUSED:McLaughlinC.Mayor's 		213388 (ID:28210)	RESULT:	APPROVED. [8 TO 1]	
ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:C.Mayor's Request 213389 		(ID.28219)	AYES:	Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo,	
RECUSED:McLaughlinC.Mayor's Request 213389 (ID:28220)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Kyle Lentini to the position of Police Officer.RESULT:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS:D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.RESULT:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS:NAYS:Burnley, Jr. ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:RESULT:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS:NAYS:Burnley, Jr. ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:KeCUSED:McLaughlinE.Mayor'sRequesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position			NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.	
 C. Mayor's Request 213389 (ID:28220) RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin D. Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221) RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Construction of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer. RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis Recuest 213390 (ID:28221) RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin E. Mayor's Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position 			ABSENT:	Davis	
Request 213389 (ID:28220)Police Officer.ItItItRESULT: AYES: Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganRESULT: AYES: Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganNaves Navis RECUSED: McLaughlinD.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.D.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.E.Mayor'sRequesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the positionE.Mayor'sRequesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position			RECUSED:	McLaughlin	
 (ID:28220) RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin D. Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221) RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin E. Mayor's Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position 	C.	Request		nation of the appointment of Kyle Lentini to the position of	
AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganNAYS:Burnley, Jr.ABSENT:DavisRECUSED:McLaughlinD.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.RESULT:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS:NAYS:Burnley, Jr. ABSENT:ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:KeCUSED:McLaughlin			RESULT:	APPROVED. [8 TO 1]	
ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:D.Mayor's Request 213390 		(ID.28220)	AYES:		
RECUSED:McLaughlinD.Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221)Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer.RESULT:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganNAYS:Burnley, Jr. ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:E.Mayor'sRequesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position			NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.	
 D. Mayor's Request 213390 (ID:28221) E. Mayor's Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position of Police Officer. RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin 			ABSENT:	Davis	
Request 213390 (ID:28221)of Police Officer.RESULT:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] AYES:Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganNAYS:Burnley, Jr. ABSENT:ABSENT:Davis RECUSED:KecuseD:McLaughlin			RECUSED:	McLaughlin	
(ID:28221)RESULT: AYES:APPROVED. [8 TO 1] Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganNAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: RECUSED:Burnley, Jr. Davis RECUSED:E.Mayor'sRequesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position	D.	•		nation of the appointment of Tenzing Kartso to the position	
(ID:28221) AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan NAYS: Burnley, Jr. ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin			RESULT:	APPROVED. [8 TO 1]	
ABSENT: Davis RECUSED: McLaughlin E. Mayor's Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position		(ID:28221)		Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo,	
RECUSED: McLaughlin E. Mayor's Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position			NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.	
E. Mayor's Requesting confirmation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position			ABSENT:	Davis	
			RECUSED:	McLaughlin	
1	E.	Request	Requesting confirm of Police Officer.	nation of the appointment of Patrick Barton to the position	
213391 (ID: 28222) RESULT: APPROVED. [8 TO 1]			RESULT:	APPROVED. [8 TO 1]	
(ID:28222) AFFROVED. [6 10 1] AYES: Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo,		(ID:28222)			
Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan					
NAYS: Burnley, Jr.			NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.	
ABSENT: Davis			ABSENT:	Davis	
RECUSED: McLaughlin			RECUSED:	McLaughlin	

30.	CONFIRMAT	ON OF APPOINTMENTS AND PERSONNEL MATTERS COMMITTEE		
A.	Committee Report	Report of the Com Matters, meeting of	mittee on Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel on April 7, 2022.	
	213467 (ID:28460)	See Item #2134	66.	
	(ID:28469)	RESULT:	APPROVED. [8 TO 1]	
		AYES:	Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
		RECUSED:	McLaughlin	
B.	Mayor's Request	Requesting confirm position of Police	mation of the appointment of Jonathan Martins to the Officer.	
	213392 (ID:28222)	RESULT:	APPROVED. [8 TO 1]	
	(ID:28223)	AYES:	Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		NAYS:	Burnley, Jr.	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
		RECUSED:	McLaughlin	
C.	Mayor's Request	Requesting confirmation of the appointment of William Ruocco to the position of Police Officer.		
	213393 (ID:28224)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION	
		FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel Matters Committee	
D.	Mayor's Request	Requesting confirm position of Police	mation of the appointment of Charles LoBrutto to the Officer.	
	213394 (ID:28225)	RESULT:	WITHDRAWN	
E.	Mayor's Request 213395 (ID:28226)	Requesting confirm of Police Officer.	mation of the appointment of Gianna Ferrara to the position	
		RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION	
		FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel Matters Committee	
F.	Mayor's Request	Requesting confirm position of Police	mation of the appointment of Keighla McAloney to the Officer.	
	213396 (ID:28227)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION	
	(ID:28227)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel Matters Committee	

31.	FINANCE CC	MMITTEE	
A.	Committee Report	Report of the Co March 30, 2022.	ommittee on Finance, meeting as a Committee of the Whole on
	213468 (ID:28465)	members for items were re	Ilson presented the Committee Report and thanked the their cooperation. He explained how the 197 agenda viewed and reduced to 10 items that will be submitted n into the FY 2023 budget.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
B.	Resolution 213031 (ID:28014)	That the FY 202	or Ewen-Campen, Kelly, Burnley, Jr. 3 Budget establish and fund an affordable housing acquisition oment opportunities.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
C.	Resolution 213032 (ID:28015)	That the FY 202	or Ewen-Campen, Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Strezo 3 Budget establish a modernized mortgage assistance program ime and first-generation homebuyers.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
D.	Resolution 213033 (ID:28016)	That the FY 202	or Ewen-Campen, Kelly, Burnley, Jr. 3 Budget include meaningful investment towards establishing responder programs for non-criminal emergencies.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

E. Resolution 213034 (ID:28017)		By City Councilor Ewen-Campen, Kelly, Burnley, Jr. That the FY 2023 Budget include meaningful investment towards establishing a community engagement center and meeting center that is not part of a police station.		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
F.	Resolution 213035		Ewen-Campen, Davis, Kelly Budget include a citywide residential composting program.	
	(ID:28018)	RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
G. Resolution 213036 (ID:28019)		That the FY 2023	E Ewen-Campen, Burnley, Jr., Kelly Budget include funding for a historical Disparity Study in pals for purchasing from local women and minority owned	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
H.	Resolution 213037 (ID:28020)	That the FY 2023	E Ewen-Campen, Clingan, Kelly Budget include an investment in finding physical storage matic support for a program to teach youth and other nated bicycles.	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	

I. Resolution 213038 (ID:28021)		By City Councilor Ewen-Campen, Kelly That the FY 2023 Budget continue the recent trend of significantly increasing capacity to implement street safety redesigns.		
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
J.	Resolution 213116 (ID:28073)	That the FY 202.	or Gomez Mouakad 3 budget include funding for a study to identify an equitable at automated traffic enforcement.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
K.	Resolution 213118 (ID:28075)	That the FY 2023 accessibility imp	or Ewen-Campen 3 Budget expand funding for additional quick-build safety and provements at critical intersections, high-crash corridors, and ty locations as identified in the Vision Zero Action Plan.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
L.	Resolution 213119 (ID:28076)	That the FY 2022 accessibility imp	or Ewen-Campen 3 Budget expand funding for additional permanent safety and provements at critical intersections, high-crash corridors, and ty locations, as identified in the Vision Zero Action Plan.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

M. Resolution 213124 (ID:28081)		That the FY 202 fare-free bus rou	or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding to develop and implement a pilot of tes and/or vouchers for youth and income-eligible residents and bikeshare services.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
N.	Resolution 213125 (ID:28082)	That the FY 202	or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding to respond to the current mental ignificantly increasing access to mental health and wellness
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
О.	Resolution 213126 (ID:28083)		or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding to establish a youth arts and wellness
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
P.	Resolution 213127 (ID:28084)		or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding for an assessment of urgent repairs stations.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

Q. Resolution 213128 (ID:28085)		By City Councilor Pineda Neufeld That the FY 2023 budget include funding to increase resources to expand outreach to and engagement with under-represented communities on mobility and street safety.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
R.	Resolution 213129 (ID:28086)		or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding to establish a municipal composting	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
S.	Resolution 213130 (ID:28087)		or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding to add staff to support the Wage Committee.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
T. Resolution 213131 (ID:28088)		That the FY 2023 emergency calls	or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding to establish a program to divert for non-violent situations involving mental health and to social workers and health providers.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

U.	Resolution	By City Council	or Pineda Neufeld	
213132 (ID:28089)		That the FY 2023 budget include funding for a community needs assessment for seniors.		
	. ,	RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
V.	Resolution 213133 (ID:28090)	That the FY 202	or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget include funding for technology resources to allow the g to increase its learning programs.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
		3 budget establish an 18-month Universal Basic Income food uld benefit no fewer than 5,000 households by providing \$400		
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
X.	Resolution 213145 (ID:28105)	By City Councile That the FY 202 routes.	or Kelly 3 budget fund a pilot for no fewer than three fare-free bus	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
Y.	Resolution 213146	By City Councile That the FY 202	or Kelly 3 budget establish a Vulnerable Artists Stabilization Fund.	
	(ID:28106)	RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

Z. Resolution By City Councilor Kelly 213147 That the FY 2023 budget include meaningful investment towards procuring (ID:28107) publicly accessible studio space for artists. WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] **RESULT:** Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda AYES: Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis AA. Resolution By City Councilor Kelly That the FY 2023 budget establish funding for a Somerville Rental Relief Fund 213148 (ID:28108) for tenants who are at or below 80% of the Area Median Income. **RESULT:** WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda AYES: Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis AB. Resolution By City Councilor Kelly 213149 That the FY 2023 budget establish sustained funding for a municipal housing voucher program that will provide permanently subsidized housing for no (ID:28109) fewer than 40 low-income households per year, regardless of immigration status. **RESULT:** WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis **ABSENT:** AC. Resolution By City Councilor Kelly 213150 That the FY 2023 budget include funding for four multi-lingual staff positions (ID:28110) within the Office of Housing Stability to review and assess the legality of leases for tenants. **RESULT:** WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda AYES: Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan **ABSENT:** Davis

AD.	Resolution 213151 (ID:28111)	By City Councilor Kelly That the FY 2023 budget include funding for two multi-lingual staff positions within the Office of Housing Stability to provide housing legal advisory services for tenants.		
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
			Duvis	
AE.	Resolution 213152 (ID:28112)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 Consumption Site	budget include funding to lease a location for a Safe	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
AF.	Resolution 213153 (ID:28113)	and Human Servi long-term social,	or Kelly budget include the creation of a division within the Health ces Department to connect residents with short-term and emotional, and mental health services, and to enact policies tural barriers to receiving social, emotional, and mental health	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
AG.	Resolution 213154 (ID:28114)		or Kelly budget include the creation of restorative justice facilitation specializing in intimate partner violence and sexual violence.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

213155 Tha (ID:28115) Me			r Kelly budget establish a \$500,000 fund to support Community rvice providers and build sustainable accessible mental health
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
AI.	Resolution 213156 (ID:28116)	a municipal ambu	r Kelly budget include meaningful investment towards establishing lance service within the Fire Department that is free at point- medical care to residents who may otherwise be dissuaded
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
AJ.	Resolution 213157 (ID:28117)		budget provide funds to create three additional rodent tions in the Inspectional Services Department to expand
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
AK.	Resolution 213158 (ID:28118)		r Kelly budget provide funds to investigate establishing a free clinic will provide walk-in STI screenings.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

AL. Resolution 213159 (ID:28119)			r Kelly budget provide funding for commissions to conduct eir administrative needs.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
AM.	Resolution 213160 (ID:28120)	Land Trust, in ord	r Kelly budget establish a \$10M trust for the Somerville Community ler to provide and expand affordable, community-owned eownership and rental units in perpetuity.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
AN.	213161 That the FY 2023 budget include funds to increa		r Strezo budget include funds to increase staff within the Recreation rve more residents ages 2 to 18 and their parents and
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
AO.	Resolution 213162 (ID:28100)	By City Councilor That the FY 2023 the Office of Hou	budget include two full-time management positions within
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis

AP.	Resolution 213163 (ID:28101)	By City Councilor That the FY 2023 Housing Stability.	budget include a Data Manager position within the Office of
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
AQ.	Resolution 213189 (ID:28149)		r Burnley, Jr. tration move the Community Outreach, Help and Recovery to the Health and Human Services Department.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
		ADSEN1:	Davis
AR. Resolution 213190 (ID:28148)			r Burnley, Jr. budget include meaningful investment toward the community center.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
AS.	Resolution 213191	By City Councilor That the EX 2023	r Burnley, Jr. budget include additional funding for the installation of bike
	(ID:28147)		nity bulletin boards in high-traffic areas.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
		ABSENT:	Clingan Davis
AT.	Resolution 213192 (ID:28146)		r Burnley, Jr. budget include additional funding for the Arts Council to ls celebrating our city's diverse history.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

AU. Resolution 213193 (ID:28145)		By City Councilor Burnley, Jr. That the FY 2023 budget include additional funding for the Somerville Public Library to purchase and loan mobile hotspots in order to reduce barriers for those impacted by the digital divide.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
2131	Resolution 213194 (ID:28144)		[•] Burnley, Jr. budget include additional funding for tree planting, and that rioritized in areas most impacted by the urban heat island	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
AW.	Resolution 213195 (ID:28143)		Burnley, Jr. budget include funding to create an environmental incentive rage residents to move away from fossil fuels.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
AX.	Resolution 213196 (ID:28142)		Burnley, Jr. budget, and subsequent budgets, include additional funding cil, so that its elected members make at least 50% of Area	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

AY.	Resolution 213197 (ID:28141)		r Burnley, Jr. budget include meaningful investment toward the Supervised Consumption Site.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
AZ.	Resolution 213198 (ID:28140)		r Burnley, Jr. budget include additional funding for the Inspectional ent, to secure staff for building inspections and accessibility
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BA.	Resolution 213199 (ID:28139)	Services Departme	r Burnley, Jr. budget include funding within the Health and Human ent, for a restorative justice practitioner to provide conflict port for those experiencing trauma.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
			Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
BB.	Resolution 213200 (ID:28138)	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
BB.	213200	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
BB.	213200	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023 program.	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
BB.	213200	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023 program. RESULT:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis r Burnley, Jr. budget include funds for a municipal employee housing WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
BB. BC.	213200 (ID:28138) Resolution 213201	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023 program. RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis r Burnley, Jr. budget include funds for a municipal employee housing WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
	213200 (ID:28138) Resolution	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023 program. RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis r Burnley, Jr. budget include funds for a municipal employee housing WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
	213200 (ID:28138) Resolution 213201	AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023 program. RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: By City Councilor That the FY 2023	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis r Burnley, Jr. budget include funds for a municipal employee housing WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis

BD. Resolution 213202 (ID:28134)		By City Councilo That the FY 2023 playground.	or Burnley, Jr. 8 budget include \$250,000 to repair the Brown School
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
BE.	Resolution 213203 (ID:28133)		or Burnley, Jr. B budget include additional funding for the Office of Housing translation services and additional staffing.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BF.	Resolution 213204 (ID:28181)	for the Police De	or Scott stration establish a requirement that general fund obligations partment not exceed the combined general fund obligations Housing Stability and the Housing Division.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BG.	Resolution 213205 (ID:28180)		tration establish a requirement that capital debt service for and facilities not exceed the amount of capital debt service
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

BH.	Resolution 213206 (ID:28169)	Recovery Progra and Human Serv	or Scott stration consider transferring Community Outreach, Help and am (COHR) functions from the Police Department to Health rices (HHS) and expand HHS funding to create an unarmed rogram for domestic violence, sexual assault and mental health
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BI.	Resolution 213207 (ID:28168)		or Scott stration consider removing Animal Control Officers from the ent's budget and supervision.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BJ.	Resolution 213208 (ID:28167)		or Scott stration consider removing Crossing Guards from the Police dget and supervision and transferring them to the Parking
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BK.	Resolution 213209 (ID:28179)		or Scott 3 budget allocate funds for an independent staff position for Advisory Committee.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

BL. Resolution 213210 (ID:28178)		Personal Services	Scott budget allocate additional funds to the City Council's account to create staff positions for each City Councilor and ncilor according to the Middlesex County Living Wage
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BM.	Resolution 213211 (ID:28177)		Scott budget allocate funding to be dispersed at the City Council's l opinions from outside counsel.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BN.	Resolution 213212 (ID:28176)		Scott budget allocate additional Ordinary Maintenance funding for ing to provide programming and services for residents aging
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
BO.	Resolution 213213 (ID:28175)		Scott budget include funding for new positions in The Department o restore paving and waste removal to full-time municipal
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

BP. Resolution 213214 (ID:28172)		By City Councilor Scott That the FY 2023 budget increase funding to fill long-vacant union positions in the Public Works and Water & Sewer Departments.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
BQ.	Resolution 213215 (ID:28171)	provide more cor	or Scott 3 budget include funding for Health and Human Services to nprehensive support for residents facing food and/or housing vents which cause displacement.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
BR.	Resolution 213216 (ID:28170)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 programs.	or Scott 3 budget allocate funding for substance use treatment	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
BS.	Resolution 213217 (ID:28166)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 apprenticeship pr	3 budget include funding for the creation of a municipal trade	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

BT. Resolution 213218 (ID:28165)		By City Councilor Scott That the FY 2023 budget include increased funding for the Ordinary Maintenance and Personal Services accounts for the Office of Housing Stability.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
BU.	Resolution 213219 (ID:28164)	Ordinary Mainter	or Scott 3 budget include increased funding for the Arts Council nance account to support artists, fund assistance programs, tion of a Somerville Artists Union.	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
BV. Resolution 213220 (ID:28163)			or Scott 3 budget include increased funding for the Libraries Ordinary ount to allow more services for residents.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
BW.	Resolution 213221 (ID:28162)		or Scott 3 budget include funding for an additional position in Treasury tanding understaffing issues.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

BX.	Resolution 213222 (ID:28161)	the Commission f	r Scott budget include funding for stipends for members serving on for Women, Fair Housing Commission, Commission for abilities, and similar appointed commissions.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
		ADSEN1.	Davis
BY.	Resolution 213223 (ID:28160)		budget include funding for at least eight new Inspector spectional Services Department, including two positions for
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
BZ.	Resolution 213224 (ID:28159)		r Scott budget include funding for a pilot program to make the 86, or MBTA bus lines fare-free.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
CA.	Resolution 213225 (ID:28158)	the Office of Imm	budget include funding for an additional full-time position in higrant Affairs, or the City Clerk's Office, to manage language grant outreach for City Council meetings and councilor-
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

CB. Resolution 213228 (ID:28188)		By City Councilo That the FY 2023 weekends and ho	3 budget include funding for code enforcement personnel on
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
CC.	Resolution 213229 (ID:28187)		or McLaughlin 3 budget include funding for a pilot program to install air 5 in homes that suffer from air pollution due to proximity to
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
			Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
CD.	Resolution 213230 (ID:28186)		or McLaughlin 3 budget include funding for Neighborways traffic mitigation proven to reduce car accidents at a low cost.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
CE.	Resolution 213231 (ID:28185)		or McLaughlin 3 budget include funding for additional staff positions for the reach, Help and Recovery (COHR) program.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

			•	
CF.	Resolution 213232 (ID:28184)	By City Councilor McLaughlin That the FY 2023 budget include funds for additional resources for the City Archives, to support the increased physical and digital storage needs for a growing city government.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CG. Resolution 213248 (ID:28249)		By City Councilor Pineda Neufeld That the FY 2023 budget include funds for permanent outreach staff and increased staff training and development for the SomerViva Office of Immigrant Affairs.		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CH.	Resolution 213249 (ID:28250)	By City Councilor Pineda Neufeld That the FY 2023 budget include resources to implement a comprehensive language justice and language access plan, led by the SomerViva Office of Immigrant Affairs.		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CI.	Resolution 213252 (ID:28208)	By City Councilor Strezo, Gomez Mouakad That the Administration distribute \$2 million in ARPA funds to 100% AMI units of 100 Homes purchased by Somerville Community Corporation (SCC) to reduce the level of affordability to assist families at 60% AMI or below.		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

CJ.	Resolution 213253 (ID:28195)	By City Councilor Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include funding to implement the Senior Transportation program.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CK.	Resolution 213254 (ID:28196)	By City Councilor Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include funding for additional staff within the Parks and Recreation Department to increase the programs and classes available for after school hours and out of school time.		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CL.	Resolution 213255	By City Councilor Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include a Gas Infrastructure Liaison.		
	(ID:28197)	RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
			Davis	
213256 That the FY 2			or Strezo 3 budget include funding for an independent contractor to aks, grade them, and estimate their emission volumes.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CN.	Resolution 213257 (ID:28199)	By City Councilor Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include funding to purchase gas leak detection equipment and to train designated staff to utilize.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

CO.	Resolution 213258 (ID:28200)	By City Councilor Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include expanded incentive funds for the SomerVIP program.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CP. Resolution 213259 (ID:28201)		By City Councilor Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include funding to continue the implementation, assessment and expansion of the snow-clearing pilot program.		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CQ.	Resolution 213262 (ID:28231)	That the FY 2023	r Gomez Mouakad budget include a position to support a Residential I Weatherization Resource Center under the Office of Environment.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CR.	Resolution 213263 (ID:28233)		r Gomez Mouakad, Strezo budget include a \$75,000 building conditions assessment Homes program.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CS.	Resolution 213264 (ID:28234)	By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad, Strezo That the FY 2023 budget include \$150,000 in funding for staff to maintain the upkeep of the 100 Homes Properties.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

CT.	Resolution 213265 (ID:28235)	By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad That the FY 2023 budget include scholarship funds to ensure that residents benefit from the development of a Life Sciences industry.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CU.	Resolution 213266 (ID:28236)	That the FY 2023	or Gomez Mouakad, Strezo B budget include funding for a program to help local residents and certified for home daycare.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CV.	Resolution 213267 (ID:28237)	That the FY 2023	or Gomez Mouakad, Strezo B budget include scholarships and opportunities for elopment for women adversely impacted by the COVID	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CW.	Resolution 213268 (ID:28238)	That the FY 2023	or Gomez Mouakad B budget include additional funds to expand the after school tte a before school program.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
CX.	Resolution 213269 (ID:28239)	By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad, McLaughlin That the FY 2023 budget include funding for a study to assess the needs for a recreational and cultural center.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

CY. Resolution 213270 (ID:28240)		By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad, McLaughlin That the FY 2023 budget include funding for a feasibility study for an immigrant center, with extended hours, providing direct support and a gathering place.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
CZ.	Resolution 213271 (ID:28241)		r Gomez Mouakad budget include a building assessment study for the Winter chools.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DA.	Resolution 213272 (ID:28242)	That the FY 2023 Plan.	or Gomez Mouakad budget include funding to implement the Building Master
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DB.	Resolution 213273 (ID:28243)		r Gomez Mouakad budget include \$150,000 in funding for an on-call building ant.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DC.	Resolution 213274 (ID:28244)	That the FY 2023	or Gomez Mouakad budget include funding for staff to oversee the f the recommendations around arts space.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

RESULT:WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
ABSENT: Davis	
DE. Resolution 213276 (ID:28292) By City Councilor Gomez Mouakad That the FY 2023 budget include a position in the Department of Mobility focus on commercial and business transport and parking needs.	⁷ to
RESULT: WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	L
ABSENT: Davis	
DF. Resolution 213281 (ID:28253) By City Councilor Burnley, Jr. That the FY 2023 budget include funding for soil remediation at the Conc Avenue Community Garden.	ord
RESULT: WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	L
ABSENT: Davis	
DG. Resolution 213282 (ID:28254) By City Councilor Burnley, Jr. That the FY 2023 budget include additional funding for the renovation of historic buildings to create new affordable housing.	
RESULT: WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	L
ABSENT: Davis	
DH.Resolution 213289 (ID:28265)By City Councilor Wilson That the FY 2023 budget include funding to create a fare-free bus pilot program for at least two MBTA bus lines for two years.	
RESULT: AYES:WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	L
ABSENT: Davis	

DI. Resolution 213290 (ID:28266)			or Wilson 3 budget include funding to provide free MBTA bus and ad bikeshare memberships for youth and income-eligible
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DJ.	Resolution 213291 (ID:28267)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 composting pilot	3 budget include funding to create a curbside municipal
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DK. Resolution 213292 (ID:28268)		By City Councilo That the FY 2023 program in the 02	3 budget include funding to create a municipal broadband pilot
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DL.	Resolution 213293 (ID:28269)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 rodent hormonal	3 budget include funding to implement widespread use of
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

DM. Resolution 213294 (ID:28270)		By City Councilor Wilson That the FY 2023 budget include a funding increase for the Inspectional Services Department to hire inspectors to increase enforcement and ensure coverage on evenings, weekends, and holidays.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DN.	Resolution 213295 (ID:28271)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 and counselor por	B budget include funding to create additional social worker
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
			Davis
DO.	Resolution 213296 (ID:28272)		or Wilson B budget include funding to offer an optional stipend to all ds and commissions.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DP.	Resolution 213297 (ID:28273)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 committees.	or Wilson B budget include funding to hire support staff for City Council
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DQ.	Resolution 213298 (ID:28274)		or Wilson 8 budget include funding for staff and technology support for a geting ("People's Budget") process for FY 2024.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

DR. Resolution 213299 (ID:28275)			B budget include funding for city-wide studies required to stemic and systematic approach to safe and accessible streets
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DS. Resolution 213300 (ID:28276)	213300		or Wilson 3 budget include funding for quick-build daylighting solutions and begin installing infiltration bump-outs as a long-term
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DT. Resolution 213301 (ID:28277)		install speed hum	or Wilson 3 budget include funding to create a streamlined program to aps on neighborhood residential streets identified as having a f cut-through vehicle traffic.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DU.	Resolution 213302 (ID:28279)	enforcement equi	or Wilson 3 budget include funding to purchase and install automated ipment for traffic signals and create the infrastructure within e Department for mailing warnings and citations.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

DV. Resolution 213303 (ID:28281)		allocate the Some	r Wilson budget include funding to purchase required equipment and erville Police Department budget in such a way to enable bulk ags and citations for speeding.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
		ADSEN1:	Davis
DW.	Resolution 213304	By City Councilo That the FY 2023	r Wilson budget include funding for a procurement disparity study.
	(ID:28282)	RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
DX. Resolution 213305 (ID:28284)	213305		r Wilson budget include funding for public information campaigns ing and using the forthcoming Green Line Extension.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
DY.	Resolution 213306 (ID:28286)		budget include funding for drainage infrastructure address flooding on private property in the neighborhood
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
DZ.	Resolution 213307 (ID:28287)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023	
	. ,	RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

EA.	Resolution 213308 (ID:28288)		or Wilson 3 budget include funding to prioritize the delayed grass ovation projects at Dilboy Auxiliary Field and Nunziato Field.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EB.	Resolution 213309 (ID:28289)	By City Councile That the FY 2023 programming.	or Wilson 3 budget include funding for expanded Parks and Recreation
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EC.	Resolution 213347 (ID:28324)	That the FY 202.	or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget allocate funding for the construction of the West hborhood School yard.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
ED.	Resolution 213348 (ID:28325)		or Pineda Neufeld 3 budget allocate funding for a newcomer center.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EE.	Resolution 213349 (ID:28330)	By City Councile That the FY 202: safety hazards in	3 budget allocate funding to address sidewalk and crosswalk
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
		ABSENT:	Clingan Davis
			2

EF. Resolution 213350 (ID:28331)		By City Councilor Davis That the FY 2023 budget allocate funding for a public process for a re- engineering of Elm Street, in Davis Square.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
EG.	Resolution 213351 (ID:28332)		r Davis budget allocate funding for a public process to create a four- rket hall at the Day and Herbert Streets parking lot.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
EH. Resolution 213352 (ID:28333)			r Davis budget allocate funding for a public process regarding the 5 College Avenue.	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
213353 That the FY 2 (ID:28334) and other met			budget allocate increased funding for new social workers health professionals to respond to mental health and	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
EJ.	Resolution 213354 (ID:28335)		r Davis budget allocate increased funding to support community viding housing, mental health, and substance abuse services.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES: ABSENT:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
		ADSEN1:	Davis	

EK. Resolution 213355 (ID:28336)			or Davis 3 budget allocate funding to create at least two engagement e basic facilities and services for unhoused people.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
		ABSENT:	Davis
EL.	Resolution 213356 (ID:28337)	By City Councile That the FY 2022 affordable housing	3 budget allocate increased funding to acquire and create new
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EM.	Resolution 213357	By City Councilo That the FY 202	or Davis 3 budget allocate funding for a fare-free bus pilot.
	(ID:28338)	RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EN.	Resolution 213358 (ID:28339)	By City Councile That the FY 2023 programs.	or Davis 3 budget allocate increased funding for Parks and Recreation
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EO.	Resolution 213359 (ID:28340)		or Davis 3 budget allocate increased funding for quick build and ovements consistent with the Vision Zero Action Plan.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

EP.	Resolution 213360 (ID:28341)		or Davis 3 budget allocate funding for snow clearing along pedestrian m schools and squares.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EQ.	Resolution 213361 (ID:28342)		or Davis 3 budget allocate funding for additional inspector positions ctional Services Department.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
213362	Resolution 213362 (ID:28343)	By City Councile That the FY 202 committee suppo	3 budget allocate additional funding to increase City Council
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
213364	Resolution 213364 (ID:28344)	By City Council That the FY 202 Center.	or Kelly 3 budget establish a multi-lingual Employment Connection
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
ET.	Resolution 213365 (ID:28345)		or Kelly 3 budget establish a fund to secure hotel rooms for unsheltered e and seasonally severe weather.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

EU. Resolution 213366 (ID:28346)			r Kelly budget allocate funds for transitional living community banded shelter access for unhoused people.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EV.	Resolution 213367 (ID:28347)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 demographics.	r Kelly budget allocate funds to build a public dashboard for staffing
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EW. Resolution 213368 (ID:28348)		By City Councilo That the FY 2023 clinic.	r Kelly budget establish a mobile COVID-19 vaccine and testing
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EX.	Resolution 213372 (ID:28349)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 Public Safety Bui	budget allocate funding for a new site selection study for a
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EY.	Resolution 213373 (ID:28350)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 measures.	r Wilson budget increase funding for permanent traffic calming
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

FZ	D 1.4		
EZ.	Resolution 213374	By City Councile That the FY 2023	br Wilson 3 budget increase funding for traffic calming signage.
	(ID:28351)		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
EA	Decelution	Der Citer Correctio	Wilson
FA.	Resolution 213375	By City Councile That the FY 2023	budget allocate funding for a study of the condition of all
	(ID:28352)	Fire Department	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
			Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FB.	Resolution	By City Council	
	213408		3 budget allocate funding for hiring additional staff in the
	(ID:28364)	Planning Depart	nent.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FC.	Resolution	By City Council	or McLaughlin, Burnley, Jr., Wilson
re.	213409		budget allocate funding for a consultant for the Commission
	(ID:28367)		ticipation of hiring an Executive Director.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
			Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FD.	Resolution	By City Council	
	213410 (ID:28368)		3 budget allocate funding for job fairs for vulnerable and nmunity members, to fill vacant municipal positions.
	(ID.28508)		
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

FE.	Resolution 213411 (ID:28369)	By City Councilor That the FY 2023 Parking Departme	budget allocate additional funding for crossing guards in the
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FF.	Resolution 213412 (ID:28370)		r Burnley, Jr. budget allocate funding for an interdepartmental role to ed work that could be performed by municipal employees.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FG. Resolution 213413 (ID:28371)		By City Councilor That the FY 2023 audible crosswalk	budget allocate additional funding for the installation of
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FH.	Resolution 213414 (ID:28372)	and damaged side	budget allocate additional funding for the repair of potholes walks.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FI.	Resolution 213415 (ID:28365)		r Pineda Neufeld budget allocate funding for the Human Resources nsition to digital systems.
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

FJ.	Resolution 213416 (ID:28375)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 program.	or Clingan 3 budget allocate increased funding for the street paving
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FK.	Resolution 213417 (ID:28376)		or Clingan 3 budget allocate increased funding for upgrading and rnal purchasing, contracting and vendor payment systems.
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FL. Resolution 213418 (ID:28377)			or Clingan 3 budget allocate increased funding for hiring additional Inspectional Services Department.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
FM.	Resolution 213419 (ID:28378)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 planners in the M	B budget allocate increased funding for hiring additional
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FN.	Resolution 213420 (ID:28379)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 program.	or Clingan 3 budget allocate funding to create a Section 8 incentive
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis

FO.	Resolution 213421 (ID:28380)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 calming measures	budget allocate increased funding for quick build traffic
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FP.	Resolution 213422 (ID:28381)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 city's website.	or Clingan budget allocate increased funding for the redesign of the
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FQ.	Resolution 213423 (ID:28382)		or Clingan budget allocate increased funding for the creation of a nit within the Health and Human Services Department.
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
FR.	Resolution 213424 (ID:28383)	By City Councilo That the FY 2023 program.	or Clingan budget allocate funding for a young adult apprenticeship
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
FS.	Resolution 213425	By City Councilo That the FY 2023	or Clingan budget allocate increased funding for a community center.
	(ID:28384)	RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

FT.	Resolution 213426 (ID:28385)	By City Councilor Clingan That the FY 2023 budget allocate increased funding for a citywide youth program.		
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
FU.	Resolution 213433 (ID:28388)		or Scott 3 budget include meaningful investment toward the a community center.	
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
FV.	Resolution 213434 (ID:28389)	By City Councild That the FY 2022 advocacy for sen	3 budget include creation of a new position focused on policy	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
FW.	Resolution 213435 (ID:28390)		or Scott 3 budget include funds for the Arts Council for an RFP to y organizing capacity for artists.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
FX.	Resolution 213436 (ID:28391)		or Scott 3 budget include a new staff position dedicated to identifying and for publicly-owned Open Space creation.	
		RESULT: AYES:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

FY. Resolution 213469 (ID:28478)		By City Councilor Wilson, Gomez Mouakad That the FY 2023 Budget include a community center created with community input.		
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
FZ.	Resolution 213470 (ID:28479)		Budget create an affordable housing acquisition fund, and of the affordable housing strategies discussed by the Finance	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
GA.	Resolution 213471 (ID:28480)		or Wilson, Kelly B Budget include meaningful investment towards establishing esponder programs for non-criminal emergencies.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
GB.	Resolution 213472 (ID:28481)	Health Unit withi	Budget allocate increased funding for creation of a Mental in the Health and Human Services Department, as well as g for other mental health professionals and services to respond	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	

GC.	Resolution 213473 (ID:28482)	By City Councile That the FY 202.	or Wilson 3 budget contain funding for a fare-free Bus pilot program.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
			Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
GD.	Resolution 213474 (ID:28487)	That the FY 202.	or Wilson, McLaughlin 3 budget contain funding for hiring additional ISD inspectors, gs, weekends and holidays.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
GE.	Resolution 213475 (ID:28483)		3 budget include resources to implement a comprehensive and language access plan, led by the SomerViva Office of
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
GF.	Resolution 213476 (ID:28484)		or Wilson 3 budget allocate increased funding for quick build and ovements consistent with the Vision Zero Action Plan.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
		ABSENT:	Clingan Davis
GG.	Resolution 213477 (ID:28485)	That the FY 202.	or Wilson, Strezo 3 budget include additional funding for Parks and Recreation ff and programming, including a focus on after school and out
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

 GH.
 Resolution

 213478
 By City Councilor Wilson

 (ID:28486)
 That the FY 2023 Budget include additional funding for the Office of Housing

 Stability.
 RESULT:

 APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]

 AVES
 December Jac Keller Wilson

AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, F	
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis

32. FINANCE COMMITTEE

A.	Committee	Report of the Com	mittee on Finance, meeting on April 12, 2022.
	Report 213479 (ID:28473)		on presented the Committee Report and reviewed the He also spoke of the discussion about future ARPA
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

Req 2133	Mayor's	Requesting acceptance of a Preservation Restriction for 83 Belmont Street.	
	Request 213383	RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
	(ID:28298)	AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

C. Mayor's Requesting acceptance of, and approval to expend, an \$84,802 grant with no Request new match required, from the MA Department of Energy Resources to the 213387 Office of Sustainability and Environment for four energy conservation projects in city-owned buildings.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis

<u>33.</u>	FLOOD FORUM	M SPECIAL COM	MITTEE
A.	Committee	Report of the Floo	od Forum Special Committee, meeting on April 11, 2022.
	Report 213480 (ID:28471)	additional info Management D	tt presented the Committee Report and said that rmation was provided by the Engineering and Asset Departments regarding stormwater management.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
			Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

34. HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

A.	Committee Report 213481	on March 31, 20	
	(ID:28466)	Councilor Strezo presented the Committee Report and said that updates were given on housing stability and school crossing guards.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
B.	Order 212829 (ID:27794)	By City Councilor Ewen-Campen, McLaughlin, Kelly, Pineda Neufeld That the Administration investigate the possibility of creating one or more designated "sledding streets" during snow emergencies, based on abutter support, similar to the Neighborways Process.	

support, sinnar	support, similar to the Neighborways Process.		
RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]		
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan		
ABSENT:	Davis		

35.	LAND USE COMMITTEE		
A.	Committee	Report of the Com	mittee on Land Use, meeting on April 7, 2022.
	Report 213482 (ID:28470)	that because of C not able to comm Councilor Scott desired to. Count the community in the community. benefits and disp	A-Campen presented the Committee Report and noted Open Meeting Law requirements, Councilor Scott was ment during the committee meeting. He invited to make his comments at this Council meeting, if he ncilor Scott spoke about several of the items and noted input and the willingness of a developer to work with He spoke about neighborhood plans, community placements of tenants and home owners.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
B.			ng, LLC requesting a Zoning Text Amendment to the ble 7.2.7 of the Powderhouse School Special District.
	213000		

(ID:28045) **RESULT: WITHDRAWN**

C. Officer's Executive Director of the Office of Strategic Planning and Community Development requesting to review the proposed First Universalist Church Local Historic District (LHD) at 125 Highland Avenue. (ID:28357) RESULT: WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]

MEDUEI	
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
	Clingan
ABSENT:	Davis

36. LEGISLATIVE MATTERS COMMITTEE

A.	Committee	Report of the Cor	nmittee on Legislative Matters, meeting on March 29, 2022.
Report 213483 (ID:28464)			en-Campen presented the Committee Report and noted nange was made to the Condo Conversion Ordinance.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

 B. Mayor's Request 213382 (ID:28362)
 Result: ORDINANCE ORDAINED. [UNANIMOUS]
 AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
 ABSENT: Davis

37. LEGISLATIVE MATTERS COMMITTEE

A.	Committee	Report of the Co	mmittee on Legislative Matters, meeting on April 5, 2022.
	Committee Report 213484 (ID:28467)	Councilor Ew reported that 2 committee als Departments. reached a com President McI 76, to speak. Department w however if it is is helpful in g all parties to w a reserve list. the way things around hiring occurred in So using a reserve	en-Campen presented the Committee Report and 2 ordinances were recommended for approval. The o discussed the reserve lists for the Police and Fire The Council previously discussed this matter and census that those list should no longer be used. Laughlin sponsored Mike Jefferson, President of Local Mr. Jefferson stated that the reserve list for the Fire ras used in the past to circumvent the Civil Service list, s used properly, the union's stance is that the reserve list etting fire fighters into a Fire Academy class. He urged work together to come up with a workable plan for using President McLaughlin commented that he doesn't trust s are handled, i.e., how reserve lists are being used to get veterans. He related an incident from 2016 where this omerville. He believes that there are alternatives to e list. Director Sahni had no comment regarding dministration would support eliminating the reserve list.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
B.	Order 212807 (ID:27832)	By City Councile That the City Sol the Police Reserve	licitor prepare legislation revoking the enabling legislation for
	× ,	RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

C. Order 212808 (ID:27833)		By City Councilor Davis, Scott That the City Solicitor prepare legislation revoking the enabling legislation for the Fire Reserve List.		
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
D.	Order 212809 (ID:27834)	•	or Davis licitor re-submit the request to rescind the adoption of MGL ons 59B, 59C and 59D relative to a Reserve Fire Force.	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
E.	Order 212810 (ID:27835)		or Davis licitor re-submit the request to rescind of the adoption of MGL tions 11, 12 and 13 relative to a Reserve Police Force.	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
F.	Order 213074 (ID:28042)	That the City Sol	or Burnley, Jr., Kelly licitor draft language to amend the Housing Stability to proactively meet the needs of residents.	
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	
G.	Mayor's	Submitting prop	osed amendments to modernize the Biotechnology Ordinance.	
	Request 213171 (ID:27964)	RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis	

H. Ordinance 213429		By City Council Requiring mid-y	or Scott ear fiscal reports provided to this Council.
	(ID:28387)	RESULT: AYES:	ORDINANCE ORDAINED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
I.	Order 213485 (ID:28476)	That the City of Sections 11, 12,	or Scott, Burnley, Jr. Somerville hereby rescinds its acceptance of the provisions of and 13 of Chapter 147 of the Massachusetts General Laws, ed by the Somerville Board of Aldermen on April 10, 2008.
		RESULT: AYES:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
J.	Order 213486 (ID:28477)	Sections 59B, 59	or Scott Somerville hereby rescinds its acceptance of the provisions of OC, and 59D of Chapter 48 of the Massachusetts General Laws, ed by the Somerville Board of Aldermen on March 13, 2008.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

38. LICENSES AND PERMITS COMMITTEE

A.	Committee Report 213487 (ID:28474)	Report of the Cor	mmittee on Licenses and Permits, meeting on April 13, 2022.
		the discussion	nley presented the Committee Report and summarized that took place regarding the sole item on the agenda. was granted the license applied for, however with uched to it.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

В.	License/Permit 213431 (ID:28374)		nnel License, Elliots House Pet Care and More, 230 lding overnight boarding for 10 dogs.
		RESULT: AYES:	APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
		CONDITION:	IF OVERCROWDING, I.E. HAVING MORE CANINES THAN PERMITTED ON THE LICENSE, IS OBSERVED BY ANIMAL CONTROL OR INSPECTIONAL SERVICES, A SHOW CAUSE HEARING WILL BE HELD.

39. OPEN SPACE, ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY COMMITTEE

A. Committee Report		Report of the Co April 11, 2022.	ommittee on Open Space, Environment and Energy, meeting on
	213488 (ID:28472)	items discusse	ott presented the Committee Report and spoke about the ed and stated that the committee hopes to put forth some bies in the future.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
B.	Resolution 212845 (ID:27856)	That the Admini similar to the "T	or Scott, Burnley, Jr., Ewen-Campen, Wilson stration create a paid "Teen Invasive Plant Removal Program" een Snow Shoveling Program" to train young people to invasive plants and connect them with residents desiring such
		RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis
C.	Order 213283 (ID:28259)	That the Directo	or Wilson, Pineda Neufeld, Scott, Gomez Mouakad r of Parks and Recreation update this Council on plans to Formance of the natural grass surface of the Lincoln Park
		RESULT:	WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

D. Order 213284 (ID:28260) By City Councilor Wilson, Pineda Neufeld, Scott That the Director of Parks and Recreation update this Council on current grass maintenance practices. RESULT: WORK COMPLETED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis

COMMUNICATIONS OF THE MAYOR

Reque 21348	Mayor's Request		al of the Surveillance Technology Impact Report for ctive Shooter Detection System.
	213489 (ID:28520)	RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Legislative Matters Committee
41. Mayor's Request 213490	Request 213490	Salaries Account to	fer of \$35,000 from the Fire Department Personal Services to the Fire Alarm Personal Services Overtime Account to to increased sick time related to COVID-19.
	(ID:28396)	Councilor Wilse RESULT: AYES:	on moved to waive the reading and approve the item. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,
		ABSENT:	Clingan Davis
42. Mayor's Request 213491 (ID:28397)	Request	Professional and T	fer of \$9,000 from the Health and Human Services echnical Services Account to the Inspectional Services ount for the SMART rodent control pilot program.
		RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Finance Committee
43. Mayor's Request 213492 (ID:28401)	Request 213492	new match require	ance of, and approval to expend, a \$117,108 grant with no d, from the Massachusetts Office of Elder Affairs to the for programming for the elderly.
	(ID:28401)	RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION City Council
44.	Mayor's Request 213493 (ID:28303)	from the Boston M Department for the	ance of a \$45,904.98 grant with no new match required, ayor's Office of Emergency Management to the Police purchase of security software and equipment to enhance or city property and buildings.
		RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Finance Committee

45.	Mayor's Request 213494		ance of, and approval to expend, a \$2,500 grant with no new om MA Office of Grants & Research to the Fire Department a defibrillator.
	(ID:28400)	Councilor Wilse RESULT:	on moved to waive the reading and approve the item. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
46.	Mayor's Request 213495	Requesting approval to pay a prior year invoice totaling \$32,214.61 using available funds in the Department of Public Works from various Admin, Buildings, and Sanitation accounts.	
	(ID:28462)	RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Finance Committee
47.	Mayor's Request 213496 (ID:28461)	Requesting confirm Conservation Com	nation of the appointment of Susan O'Brien to the mission.
		RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Confirmation of Appointments and Personnel Matters Committee

COMMUNICATIONS OF CITY OFFICERS

48.	Officer's Communication 213497 (ID:28398)	Assistant City Solicitor submitting an Ordinance amending Section 1-11(b) to provide a fine for Condominium Conversion Ordinance violations.		
		This item duplicated 213382 and is therefore Placed on File.		
		RESULT:	PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
49.	Officer's Request 213498 (ID:28463)		on Commission requesting approval of an ordinance to versalist Church Historic District encompassing the ghland Avenue.	
		Councilor Ewen item for 1 month reach a compron RESULT:	-Campen asked the Council to delay voting on this h to give the developer and the administration time to	

50. Officer's Communication 213499 (ID:28399)
 Result Placed on the set of the set of

NEW BUSINESS

- 51. License/Permit 213500 (ID:28403)
 Renewing Billiards and Bowling License, Lucky Strike, 325 Revolution Dr.
 Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.
 RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
 AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
 ABSENT: Davis
- 52. License/Permit 213501 (ID:28455)
 New Drainlayer's License, DOG Excavation Inc.
 Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.
 RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
 AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
 ABSENT: Davis
- 53. License/Permit 213502 (ID:28404)
 Renewing Drainlayer's License, Celiberti Realty.
 Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.
 RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
 AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
 ABSENT: Davis

54.	License/Permit 213503 (ID:28521)	Renewing Drainlayer's License, Classic Site Solutions Inc.		
		Councilor Burnlitem be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
55.	License/Permit 213504	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, D Muzzioli Associates.	
	(ID:28405)	Councilor Burnlitem be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
56.	License/Permit 213505 (ID:28406)	Renewing Drainlayer's License, Hydra Tech.		
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
57.		Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, JET Holding Corp.	
	213506 (ID:28524)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

58.		Renewing Drainlayer's License, JRF Corp.		
	213507 (ID:28407)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
59.	License/Permit 213508	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, McCourt Construction.	
	(ID:28408)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
60.	License/Permit 213509 (ID:28409)	Renewing Drainlayer's License, Minkin Construction LLC.		
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
61.	License/Permit 213510 (ID:28460)	Renewing Drainlay	er's License, Mirra.	
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

62.		Renewing Drainlayer's License, MT Mayo.		
	213511 (ID:28522)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
63.	License/Permit 213512	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, NECM Corp.	
	(ID:28410)	Councilor Burnlitem be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
64.	License/Permit 213513 (ID:28527)	Renewing Drainlayer's License, New England Style.		
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
65.	License/Permit 213514 (ID:28411)	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Riccio Excavation Co.	
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

66.	License/Permit 213515 (ID:28412)	Renewing Drainlayer's License, Sean Farrell Excavation.		
		Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
67.	License/Permit 213516	Renewing Drainlay	er's License, Strongback Systems.	
	(ID:28413)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
68.	License/Permit 213517 (ID:28414)	Renewing Drainlayer's License, Super Service Today.		
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
69.	License/Permit 213518 (ID:28415)	Renewing Drainlay	er's License, The Welch Corp.	
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

70.		Renewing Drainlayer's License, Tufts Construction.		
	213519 (ID:28416)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
71.		Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, United Civil Inc.	
	213520 (ID:28525)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
72.	License/Permit 213521 (ID:28417)	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Your Space Landscape and Construction.	
		Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
73.	License/Permit 213522 (ID:28418)	Renewing Extende Highland Ave.	d Operating Hours License, Dumpling Kitchen, 217	
		Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

74.	License/Permit 213523 (ID:28419)	Renewing Extended Operating Hours License, Dunkin Donuts, 504 Broadway.		
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
75.	License/Permit 213524	Renewing Extende Highland Ave.	d Operating Hours License, Lemon Thai Cuisine, 215	
	(ID:28523)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
76. License/Permit 213525 (ID:28420)		Dr.	d Operating Hours License, Lucky Strike, 325 Revolution	
		item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
77.	License/Permit 213526 (ID:28421)	Renewing Extended Operating Hours License, Mayer Campus Center, 44 Professors Row.		
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

78.	License/Permit 213527 (ID:28422)	Renewing Extended Operating Hours License, Tisch Library Cafe, 35 Professors Row.		
		Councilor Bur item be approv	nley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
79.		Renewing Flamm	nables License, Broadway Gulf, 212 Broadway.	
	213528 (ID:28423)	Councilor Bur item be approv	nley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
80.	License/Permit 213529 (ID:28425)	Renewing Flamm	nables License, Internap Corp, 50 Innerbelt Rd.	
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
81.	License/Permit 213530 (ID:28424)	Renewing Flamm St.	nables License, Keolis Commuter Services, 132 Washington	
		Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

82.	License/Permit 213531 (ID:28427)	Renewing Flami Rd.	mables License, Keolis Commuter Services, 23R Inner Belt	
		Councilor Bu item be appro	rnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the oved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
83.		Renewing Flam	mables License, Keolis Commuter Services, 70R Third Ave.	
	213532 (ID:28426)	Councilor Bu item be appro	rnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the oved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
		ABSENT:	Clingan Davis	
84.	License/Permit 213533 (ID:28428)	Renewing Flami Rd.	mables License, Metropolitan Pipe and Supply, 30 Innerbelt	
		Councilor Bu item be appro	rnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the wed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
85.	License/Permit	Renewing Flam	mables License, Teele Square Auto, 1284 Broadway.	
	213534			
	(ID:28429)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

86.		Renewing Flamma	bles License, Trum Field Sunoco, 541 Broadway.
	213535 (ID:28430)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
87.		Renewing Flamma	bles License, U-Haul, 151 Linwood St.
	213536 (ID:28431)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
88.		Renewing Flamma	bles License, U-Haul, 600 Mystic Valley Pkwy.
	213537 (ID:28432)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
89.		Renewing Garage I	License, Dino's Auto Center, 308 McGrath.
	213538 (ID:28434)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

90.		Renewing Garage	License, DM Auto Body, 48 Joy St.
	213539 (ID:28433)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
91.		Renewing Garage	License, Gasper Ostuni, 195 Highland Ave.
	213540 (ID:28435)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
92.		Renewing Garage	License, Green Automotive, 600 Windsor Pl.
	213541 (ID:28436)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
93.		Renewing Garage	License, Hillside Service Center, 45 Mystic Ave.
	213542 (ID:28437)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan

94.		Renewing Garage	License, K Professional Auto Detailing, 682 Mystic Ave.
	213543 (ID:28438)	Councilor Burnlitem be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
95.		Renewing Garage	License, Modern Floors, 22 Marshall St.
	213544 (ID:28441)	Councilor Burnlitem be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
96.		Renewing Garage	License, Original Auto Body and Mechanic, 12 Joy St.
	213545 (ID:28442)	Councilor Burnlitem be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
97.		Renewing Garage	License, Partner Healthcare System, 399 Revolution Dr.
	213546 (ID:28440)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

98.		Renewing Garage I	License, Partners Healthcare System, 21 Third Ave.
	213547 (ID:28439)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
99.		Renewing Garage I	License, Real Auto Shop, 463 McGrath Hwy.
	213548 (ID:28443)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
100.		Renewing Garage I	License, Teele Sq Auto, 1284 Broadway.
	213549 (ID:28445)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
101.		Renewing Garage I	License, Tracer Technologies, 20 Assembly Sq Dr.
	213550 (ID:28444)	Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

102.		Renewing Garage	License, U-Haul, 151 Linwood St.
	213551 (ID:28446)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
103.		Renewing Livery I	License, Mass Cab, 45 Endicott Ave.
	213552 (ID:28447)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
104.	License/Permit 213553	Renewing Open A Parking Lot.	ir Vendor License, The Somerville Flea, Buena Vista
	(ID:28448)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
105.		Renewing Outdoor	r Parking License, Martha Lee Trust, 147 Highland Ave.
	213554 (ID:28450)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

106.		Renewing Outdoor	Parking License, Urban Equity Development, 55 Day St.
	213555 (ID:28449)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
107.		Renewing Second	nand Dealer's License, Buffalo Exchange, 238 Elm St.
	213556 (ID:28451)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
108.	213557	Renewing Secondh St.	hand Dealer's License, Talewsky Enterprises, 508 Columbia
	(ID:28452)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis
109. License/Permit 213558 (ID:28456)	Small Wireless Fac existing pole near 7	cility License, x attaching small wireless facilities on an 75 Mystic Avenue.	
	(ID:28456)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
		ABSENT:	Davis

	213559	Public Event Licer Tower, Apr 19, 5P	se, 4th Annual Minuteman Pursuit Trail Hike, Prospect Hill A-7:30PM.	
	(ID:28509)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
	213560	Public Event Licer (raindate May 15).	nse, Arts Council Porchfest, Citywide, May 14, 11AM-7PM	
	(ID:28512)	Councilor Burn item be approve	ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
	213561		nse, Bow Market Vintage Market, One lane on Somerville to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29).	
		Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the	
	213561	Ave from Bow St	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the	
	213561	Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn item be approve	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
	213561	Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn item be approve RESULT:	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
113.	213561 (ID:28517) License/Permit 213562	Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn item be approve RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis mse, Davis Sq Farmers Market, Day St-Herbert St Parking	
113.	213561 (ID:28517) License/Permit	Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn item be approve RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: Public Event Licer Lot, May 18-Nov Councilor Burn	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis hse, Davis Sq Farmers Market, Day St-Herbert St Parking 23, 10AM-7PM. ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the	
113.	213561 (ID:28517) License/Permit 213562	Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn item be approve RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: Public Event Licen Lot, May 18-Nov	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis nse, Davis Sq Farmers Market, Day St-Herbert St Parking 23, 10AM-7PM. ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed.	
113.	213561 (ID:28517) License/Permit 213562	Ave from Bow St Councilor Burn item be approve RESULT: AYES: ABSENT: Public Event Licen Lot, May 18-Nov Councilor Burn item be approve	to Bow St, May 22, 8AM-9PM (raindate May 29). ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the ed. APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis hse, Davis Sq Farmers Market, Day St-Herbert St Parking 23, 10AM-7PM. ley moved to waive the reading and requested that the	

Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan 115. License/Permit 213564 (ID:28510) Public Event License, Independent Film Festival, Davis Sq near the Somerville Theatre, Apr 27-May 2, various times. (ID:28510) Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-SPM (raindate Apr 30). 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-SPM (raindate Apr 30). 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM	114.	213563	Public Event Licen various dates and t	se, Growing Center activities, 22 Vinal Avenue, Apr-Nov, imes.	
AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan 115. License/Permit 213564 (ID:28510) Public Event License, Independent Film Festival, Davis Sq near the Somerville Theatre, Apr 27-May 2, various times. 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566		(ID:28507)			
Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 115. License/Permit 213564 (ID:28510) Public Event License, Independent Film Festival, Davis Sq near the Somerville Theatre, Apr 27-May 2, various times. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]			RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
115. License/Permit 213564 (ID:28510) Public Event License, Independent Film Festival, Davis Sq near the Somerville Theatre, Apr 27-May 2, various times. 116. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 118. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES:			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan		
213564 (ID:28510) Theatre, Apr 27-May 2, various times. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) 117. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda			ABSENT:	Davis	
 Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 	213564				
AYES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT:116.License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526)Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30).116.Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.RESULT:APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES:AyES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT:117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)118.Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.119.Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT:APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda		(ID:28310)			
Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, ClinganABSENT:Davis116.License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526)Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT:APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT:117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.			RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
 116. License/Permit 213565 (ID:28526) Public Event License, Lake Street Neighborway Painting, Intersection of Lake St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30). Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda 			AYES:	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
213565 (ID:28526)St and Hawkins St, Apr 23, 8AM-5PM (raindate Apr 30).Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved.RESULT:APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]AYES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan117.License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513)Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.117.Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT:ABSENT:Davis			ABSENT:	Davis	
 Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda 	116.	213565			
AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan ABSENT: Davis 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda		()		•	
117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda			RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
 117. License/Permit 213566 (ID:28513) Public Event License, Open Studios Artists Block Party, Vernon Street from Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM. Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda 			AYES:	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
213566 (ID:28513)Central St to Miner St, Apr 30-May 1, 9AM-7:30PM.Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT:APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] AYES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda			ABSENT:	Davis	
Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and requested that the item be approved. RESULT:APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]AYES:Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	117.	213566			
AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda		(ID:28513)			
AYES: Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda					
Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan				Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
ABSENT: Davis			ABSENT:	-	

118.	213567	Public Event Licen May 1, 11AM-6:15	e, Open Studios Informational Table, Statue Park, Apr 30- PM.	
	(ID:28514)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
213568			se, St Benedict Good Friday Procession, Franklin Street to s to Lincoln to Arlington St ending at the church, Apr 15,	
		Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
120.	License/Permit 213569	Public Event License, Theatre@First presents Henry V, Nathan Tufts Park, May 31-June 5, 11, 12, 5PM-10PM (raindates June 17-18).		
	(ID:28518)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
121.	License/Permit 213570		se, Tufts University Tuftonia's Day, Professors Row from d Ave, Apr 29, 5PM-11PM.	
	(ID:28511)	Councilor Burnl item be approve	ey moved to waive the reading and requested that the d.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

- 122. License/Permit New Used Car Dealer Class 2 License, Intercar Auto Sales Corp, 39 Webster 213571 Ave, 20 cars outside, 0 inside. (ID:28453) Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and refer the item to the Committee on Licenses and Permits. **REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION RESULT: FOLLOWUP:** Licenses and Permits Committee License/Permit New Used Car Dealer Class 2 License, Top Speed Vehicles Inc, 631 123. 213572 Somerville Ave, 8 cars inside, 6 outside. (ID:28454) Councilor Burnley moved to waive the reading and refer the item to the Committee on Licenses and Permits. **REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION RESULT: FOLLOWUP:** Licenses and Permits Committee
- 124. Public The Brazilian Worker Center nominating Renato Trombini to the Wage Theft Communication Advisory Committee.

213573 (ID:28394)	RESULT: AYES:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
	ABSENT:	Davis

125. Public The Carpenters Union nominating Brenda Medrano to the Wage Theft Communication Advisory Committee.

213574 (ID:28395)	RESULT: AYES:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
	ABSENT:	Davis

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS

126. Order 213575 (ID:28533)	By City Councilor McLaughlin, Clingan, Pineda Neufeld, Wilson, Ewen- Campen That this Council work with officials of Somerville and Cambridge, non-profit advocacy groups, and mental health providers, to address the gun activity taking place among youth in our communities.	
	RESULT: AYES: ABSENT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan Davis

127.	Order 213576 (ID:28534)	By City Councilor McLaughlin That the Director of Mobility place a blinking STOP sign on the corner of Crescent and Washington Streets.		
		RESULT: AYES:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
128. Order 213577 (ID:28535)		By City Councilor McLaughlin That the Director of Parking address the lack of parking permit and street sweeping signage on Pearl Street between Myrtle and Florence Streets.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
129. Order 213578 (ID:28536)			r McLaughlin sioner of Public Works address the litter along Perkins Street Mt. Vernon Streets.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
130.	Order 213579 (ID:28537)		r McLaughlin, Wilson of Mobility investigate the possibility of placing speed rnon Street.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	

131.	Order 213580 (ID:28541)		McLaughlin of Mobility investigate the possibility of making Pearl Street, a one way street to facilitate bike lanes in future street	
		the city and is v of traffic.	ughlin explained that this is one of the oldest streets in ery narrow and this is an attempt to facilitate the flow	
		RESULT: AYES:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
		FOLLOWUP:	Traffic and Parking Committee	
132.	Order 213581 (ID:28542)	By City Councilor McLaughlin That the Director of Mobility include Neighborways street designs in Pearl Street and Cross Street renovations.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
		FOLLOWUP:	Traffic and Parking Committee	
133.	Mayor's Request 213582 (ID:28539)	appropriation to a	endment to the Somerville High School Construction new amount of \$284,659,233 and increasing the amount of ers, and other available funds of the city authorized to meet	
		RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Finance Committee	
134.	Mayor's Request 213583 (ID:28131)	2023, with no new	ance of, and approval to expend, a \$94,622.16 grant for FY match required, from MA Department of Public Health to man Services Department for Tobacco Control Prevention.	
		RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Finance Committee	
135.	Officer's Communication 213584 (ID:28532)		committee conveying the naming of a new park at 60 Cross r of the matriarch of the Nunnery Grounds, Barbara	
		RESULT:	PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

,	License/Permit 213585 (ID:28531)	Public Event License, Union Sq Farmers Market, Union Sq Plaza and Parking Lot, Saturdays May 14- Oct 29, 6:45AM-2PM.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	
137.	License/Permit 213586 (ID:28538)		ense, Engineers without Borders 6K, Curtis St from Whitfield Row, Apr 17, 1:30PM-4:30PM (raindate Apr 24).	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

138. Public Abutters and neighbors submitting a petition opposing the creation of the First Communication Universalist Church Local Historic District at 125 Highland Avenue.

213587 (ID:28540)	RESULT: AYES:	PLACED ON FILE. [UNANIMOUS] Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen, Clingan
	ABSENT:	Davis

LATE ITEMS

139.	Resolution	By City Councilor Burnley, Jr., Pineda Neufeld, Kelly, Wilson
	213588	That the Board of Health consider setting a public standard by which to
	(ID:28545)	evaluate when an indoor mask mandate should be enacted at their next
		meeting, and consider whether our community has already met the criteria for
		implementing a local mask mandate.

RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
	Clingan	
ABSENT:	Davis	

Resolution 213589 (ID:28546)
 By City Councilor Pineda Neufeld, Burnley, Jr. That the Administration update this Council on any plans to increase COVID mitigation measures given recent spikes in wastewater data for our community.
 RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]

KLOULI.		
AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
	Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
	Clingan	
ABSENT:	Davis	

141.	Order	By City Councilor Scott		
213590 (ID:28548)		Requesting that this Council meet in Executive Session for the purposes of		
		discussing strategy with respect to anticipated litigation related to Items		
		#213393, #21339	5, and #213396 with legal counsel.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]	
		AYES:	Burnley, Jr., Kelly, Wilson, Gomez Mouakad, Pineda	
			Neufeld, Strezo, McLaughlin, Scott, Ewen-Campen,	
			Clingan	
		ABSENT:	Davis	

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was Adjourned at 10:57 PM.